Dol ~ - .n, Melinda

From: Donovan, Melinda

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2003 9:36 AM

To: Surette, Tim

Cc: Peacock, Greg; Bellefontaine, Neil, Wilson, Larry; Rose, Carol Ann (O&E); Boudreau, Paul R,;
McNeil, Nancy (CCG)

Subject: RE: Digby Quarry Public Notice in Chronicle Herald

As we discussed the ad was as a result of advertising under the NWPA, it is stricly for the docking facility. We were not
madwe aware of the committment of the Minister and therefore followed the processes as prescribed under the NWPA.
We are working with Habitat in so far as the Environmental Assessment under CEAA is concerned. | expect we will
recieve complaints as a result of the ad. It may be a good idea that should we recieve complaints that you, Habitat and
myself meet to discuss the issues and anticipated responses so that you can relay them to the Ministers staff.

----- Original Message-----

From: Surette, Tim

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2003 4:08 PM

To: Bellefontaine, Neil; Rose, Carol Ann (O&E); Wilson, Larry; Donovan, Melinda; Boudreau, Paul R
Cc: Peacock, Greg

Subject: Digby Quarry Public Notice in Chronicle Herald

Just a heads up to all that today a public notice in the Chronicle Herald appeared to notify the public that Global
Quarry Products has made application to the Minister of Fisheries and Oceans to approve plans for a marine terminal.
The Ministers constituency staff had made a commitment to the residents that they would be advised on any
developments on this file to the extend possible. The Ministers staff nor | was not aware that the notification was being
published.

Given that this file is extremely important to the Minister we must insure that good communication is maintain by all
parties.

The Minister may invoke an inquiry into this matter.

Tim Surette

AREA DIRECTOR/DIRECTEUR DU SECTEUR

SOUTHWEST NOVA SCOTIA/SUD-OUEST DE LA NOUVELLE ECOSSE
PHONE 902 742 0871
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